From: Childs, Philip [mailto:philip.childs@norfolk.gov.uk]

Sent: 27 March 2020 10:13

To: Customer Services

Subject: Health Protection(Coronavirus, Restriction)(England)Regulations 2020

This Email originated from OUTSIDE the Company, please verify recipient before replying.

Dear Mr Plumpton
| spoke to Louise earlier, who was working at home.
Norfolk Trading Standards along with Environmental Health are enforcing the above legislation.

As a manufacturing business you are exempt from closure, however you still need to follow the
Government guidelines under the legislation below.

Please follow the guidelines at Health Protection (Coronavirus Business Closure) (England)
Regulations 2020 - link
This includes observing the following health guidelines:

e ensuring you take every step to enable staff to work from home;
e any staff required to work at the premises are fit to do so;
e social distancing, working 2 metres apart is enforced;

| note that you have a canteen. | have referred this to Environmental Health as required to do so.

Phil Childs, Trading Standards Officer

Norfolk Trading Standards

Tel: 01603 224286 | Dept: 01603 638078
County Hall, Martineau Lane, Norwich NR1 2DH
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for at least 20 seconds

! To prevent the spread of Coronavirus, 9 ool
\\ p regularly wash your hands

To see our email disclaimer click here http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

For maore information an
how to protect yourself,

with soap and warm water visit NHS.uk fcoronavirus
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